
1 

 

 
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 

 
ADDENDA 3 

 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Claudia Parra, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  September 15, 2020 
  
Subject: Bid 20-041 Celeste Drive Drainage Improvements for the County of  

El Paso 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 

 
1. We understand this is a Lump Sum Bid, but will a bid unit price sheet also be 

provided or required to be submitted with Bids? 
 
Response: Unit prices must be submitted using attached document. 
 

2. Will the Owner provide a Bid Unit Price Sheet for comparing bids, breaking down 
the cost, or for changes during construction? 

 
Response: Unit prices must be submitted using attached document.  
 

3. I am reaching out to see if there is an attendance log from the pre bid meeting for 
this project. If so would you send it to me? 
 
Response: Sign-in sheet for the virtual pre-bid conference has been placed 
in the Purchasing website:  www.epcounty.com; Purchasing; County of El 
Paso Texas-Purchasing Department; list of bids; under 20-041. 
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4. I want to inquire about the contractor bidders list. We are an engineering firm 
chasing the Construction Materials Testing for the project? 
 
Response: Bidders list has been placed in the Purchasing website:  
www.epcounty.com; Purchasing; County of El Paso Texas-Purchasing 
Department; list of bids; under 20-041. 
 

5. The specs refers to some bid items, are these going to be provided as mentioned 
on the pre-bid meeting?  
 
Response: The specifications, attachments, and addenda’s have been 
placed on the www.epcounty.com ; Purchasing; County of El Paso Texas-
Purchasing Department; list of bids; under 20-041. 
 

6. Will these bid items include cut and fill and inform if required?  
 
Response: All items required to complete the project in its entirety must be 
included in the lump sum bid. 
 

7. On the plans, match lines are confusing with regards to the project limits on the 
use of C2.0.  Could you specifically identify the legend? 
 
Response: Match line on sheet C2.0 is the connection point to drawings on 
sheet C2.1.  Imaginary line is placed to connect both sheets for reference 
points only at station 6+00. 
 

8. Could you clarify the amount to time that traffic control with the TMA will be 
available or required?  Will it be available on a 24 hour period?  
 
Response: Traffic control must be maintained to protect public and work 
staff from potential endangerments.  Traffic control must be maintained 
throughout the duration of activities requiring such item. 
 

9. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  
 
Response: No. 
 

10. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any beyond what is stated in 
the bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
 
Response: No further details provided.   
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11. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 
Response:  No this bid was not posted on www.mygovwatch.com/free. 
 

12. Other than you own website, where else was this posted? 
 
Response:  The bid was posted on the El Paso County website and 
advertised on El Paso Inc.. 

 
 
******The following is a recap of the Virtual Pre-Bid Conference: 

 

 
1. We sent questions to epcounty.com, is that still a good email. 

 
Response:  Yes, this is a good email address to send your questions as well. 
 

2. Spec reference, if it is a lump sum bid, will a bid unit price sheet be referenced, 
but we didn’t see a unit price sheet in the documents? 
 
Response: Yes, this will be a lump sum bid.  See attachment.  
 

3. Is presentation on the specs already?  
 
Response: No it is not.  There was a sheet where it shows the limits and that is 
part of the plan.  The presentation has been placed on the County’s website: 
www.epcounty.com ; Purchasing; County of El Paso Texas-Purchasing 
Department; list of bids; under 20-041. 
 

4. Would they be able to send us a copy of that presentation so we can upload onto 
the website? 

 
Response: Yes. The presentation has been placed on the County’s website: 
www.epcounty.com ; Purchasing; County of El Paso Texas-Purchasing 
Department; list of bids; under 20-041. 

 
 
******The following attachments have been revised: 

 
1. See Modifications to the “BID PRICE SHEET” attached: 
 
2. See Modification to the “Solicitation Check List” attached: 
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BID PRICE SHEET 

 
Bid 20-041 

Celeste Drive Drainage Improvements  
for the County of El Paso 

 
Vendor must meet or exceed specifications 

 

Item Price  Unit Price 

Excavation and proper disposal of unclassified material $ /cy 

 
Embankment engineered fill material installed 

 
$ 

 
/cy 

 
Rip Rap (12" stone w/ grout) 

 
$ 

 
/sy 

 
4" concrete Rip Rap 

 
$ 

 
/sy 

 
Concrete Flumes 

 
$ 

 
/sy 

 
Rip Rap Dissipators 

 
$ 

 
/ea 

 
Concrete headwall 

 
$ 

 
/ea 

 
Concrete wignwalls 

 
$ 

 
/ea 

 
Gabion Baskets 9'x3'x3' (fully installed/rock) 

 
$ 

 
/ea 

 
Diamond plates at flumes 

 
$ 

 
/ea 

 
Demo of pavement 

 
$ 

 
/sy 

 
Asphalt pavement 4" HMAC/10" compacted Base/prepared 

subgrade 

 
$ 

 
/sy 

 
Curb and Gutter 

 
$ 

 
/lf 

 
Guard Rail 

 
$ 

 
/lf 

*****Note: Prices provided in supplemental unit price sheet shall only be used for additive 

or deductive change order and shall not be utilized to determine award of project. 
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Company  Mailing Address 
   

Federal Tax Identification No. 
 
 

 City, State, Zip Code 
 

DUNS Number (Applicable to Grant 
Funded Project) 

  
 
 

Representative Name & Title  Telephone Number include area code 
   

 

Signature  Fax Number include area code 
 
 

Date  Email Address  
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS 
Solicitation Check List 

 
Bid 20-041 

Celeste Drive Drainage Improvements 
for the County of El Paso 

 
 

THIS CHECKLIST IS PROVIDED FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE 
 

  
Responses should be delivered to the County Purchasing Department by 2:00 p.m., 
Thursday, September 24, 2020. 

No in-person submittals are allowed.  Vendors must mail via USPS or third-
party carrier.  The County of El Paso is not responsible for late deliveries of any in 
or any reason. 

 

  
Did you visit our website (www.epcounty.com) for any addendums? 

  
Did you sign the Bid Documents? 

  
Did you sign the “Certifications Regarding Lobbying, Debarment, Suspension and 
Other Responsibility Matters; Drug-Free Workplace Requirements; Federal Debt 
Status, and Nondiscrimination Status And Implementing Regulations” document?  

  
If seeking preference, did you sign the “Health Insurance Benefits Questionnaire”? 

  
Did you sign and complete the required “Conflict of Interest Questionnaire”? 

  
Did you sign and complete the required “Certificate of Interested Parties Form”? 

  
Did you sign and complete the required “Ethics Training Affidavit Form”? 

  
Did you provide the required bid bond documents? 

  
Did you provide one original and three (3) electronic versions of the complete bid 
(CD/DVD/Flashdrive) in Word/PDF Format of your response? Electronic copy must 
reflect the original hard copy. 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/

